Pre-Proposal Conference & Site Tour
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Aircraft and Airfield Related Services
NNA09271317) (VXL)
April 22, 2009

Questions and Answers: Set 1

Tour of Building 158

Q1. Are there vehicles used on the flight line?
Al. Yes, there are 4-5 vehicles that are used on the flight line.

Q2. Which hanger is which?
A2. Hanger | is next to Building 158. Hanger 2 and 3 are on the other side of the runway.

Tour of Building 248

Q3. Isthe fabrication shop/area maintained by the Contractor?
A3. Yes, it is maintained by the Contractor.

Q4. Who owns the Ground Support Equipment (GSE) shop (Building 248B)?
Ad. NASA

Q5. When will the DRFP be posted?
A5. The Government anticipates posting the Draft RFP by May 5, 2009.

Q6. Will there be changes to the SOW?
AG6. If there are any changes to SOW, the changes will be included in the Draft RFP

Highlights.



